

From: Tom Bennington

To: Doug Young

Date: July 23, 2002

Subject:

Request for Info - STA File # 0261-EX-ST-2002- Reply

Message:

I have recieved information on the first units to be tested they are a ROBO DRILL-Tribal 51452 is 16ft long by 10ft wide by 14 ft high. The next unit is a Matsuura Vertical Mill is 12ft long by 10ft wide by 16 ft high. The next unit is a Tsugami screw machine is 10ft long by 10ft wide by 12 ft high.

The immunity tests required for each unit is EN61000-4-3 at 10V/m (2W ERP) at 12 locations around the perimeter of each unit at a 1m distance from the unit. Each scan will take aproximatly a half day or 18 days for the each unit. Additional time may be required to make modifications and retest each unit.

As the radiated immunity test is one of several tests that are being performed and we are working in an operational factory an exact schedual can not be made. I hope to be able to start radiated immunity testing within the next two weeks. With up to three test teams (each working on a separte unit). I hope to be able to complete this phase of testing within the next 3 months. I can not say which dates in this period I will be transmuting.

Do you need a separte STA for each device as they are all located at the same facility and testing will be caried out within the next 3 months?

I will file additional STAs for the remaing equipment as the customer makes them available.

Do I need to change any of the information on my current STA form?

Thank you for your help.

Thomas P. Bennington
Sr EMC Engineer
(410) 354-3300 ext. 317
tbennington@metlabs.com